STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUKT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COU—mF Oconee g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3700588
Timothy Ray Wirtz ) A/WH# _N130693
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _2/11/2012
Race: w Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: (SR SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: 1513 Plckens Hwy. )
City,State,Zip: Walhalla, SC 29691
: ’ ) .
DL# @ an SID%: SC01290440 ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death
in violation of § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC {1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)
The plea is: DWlthout eg s or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenc en tlon by the State.
» ~

ATTEST w 064068 /Y FIN

Wagner David Rhys , SC Bar# Defendant Attoméyf( De ndant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (4 State Department of Corrections, W@ﬂ&n&r,
for a determinate term of 5 daxshnenths/years ars
amwfulc \Tfs px:ﬂud-ed-{-ha-t-a-pe‘\—'l"" serviee-aL. da_‘; a:’luuuﬁlmlybalb ard7or pdyTIrent

off——————=: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; she-belanec-sSUSPended with probation for

mmhs./xe_grn and nk;al‘fjn o—Salth f‘arnl{mnpnart‘mpnt of Prohation  Parole-and Pardon-Sarzices . standard conditions of

0 CONCURRENT or Z CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:  JONQ- LS -7~ 541
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code =~ . § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. (_2 \" Q& N AY %
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ _] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing []JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ " Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00 pmts, of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ ________ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 356-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $£500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 3500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § {7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 y 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 290 during probatlon
TOTAL 5

12390 M
. . . Presiding Judg

Clerk of Court/ De Clerk . Judge Code:

Court Reporter: enee. | ollison Sentence Date: Z'@ z ! 8 Z l 3

\v4
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CARULINA ) IN'THE COURYT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Oconee )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3700589
Timothy Ray Wirtz y  A/W# _NI130694 .
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _2/11/2012
Race: w Sex: _7 - 31 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-30(B)
[<-05-195 =Y 7 40-63-1005 )  CDRCode#: _ 3421
Address: 1513 Pickens Hwy. )
City,State Zip' Walhalla, SC 29691
DLY: el SIDE. SC01390470 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[j Nol:] CMV Yes[ ] No[’] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was %ONVICTED OF or JPLEADS
TO: Larceny/ Grand Larceny, value $10,000 or more
in violation of § 16-13-30(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3421 _
NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {"1Mandatory GPS(CSC [§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; 1t ut Negotiations or Recommendation, {] Negotiated Sentence Reco tion by the State.
ATTES% 064068 % /9

Wagner, David Rhys [/ SC Bar# Defendant Attomé/for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @@te Department of Corrections, [ —Geunty-Detention~Genter,
for a determinate term of / D d-a-y-s#mMs/years 0
and/or to-pava fine-afs

ofS ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*;
mont-h:+/n ard-sabjeetto—SoutrCarotimr Depanmem-vf-Reebattenr—Parotsand Pardon Services Stamtard—eenditionsal
TOTT, Whic ;
S NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. {_0 \ &
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: ) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § 100.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 3 $ ___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ gsoo
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [} Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) % $ S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) b 2.Q0 during probation.
TOTAL $ 3391

_ L Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depuagy Clerk ____™ Judge Code:

) Y
Court Reporter: [ ee lo 1Sop Sentence Date: }Q;] I?‘/ /5 ‘) /

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

=




STATE Ul* SOUTH CARULINA iN THE COUKRT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Oconee

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3700590
Timothy Ray Wirtz A/WH: N130696

AKA:

Race: w Sex: M Age: 31 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910

DOB: iESES SS#: “”%%HOO&)_
Address: 1513 Pickens Hwy.

City,State,Zip:  Walhalla, SC 29691
DL# QU SID#  $C01290440

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] \
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

CDR Code #: 0095

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense: 2/11/2012
)
)
)
)
)

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[[] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ([ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negdtiations or Recommendation, { ] Negotiated Sentencewﬁ:co tion by the State.
_Z Cand 7~~~

ATTEST% o M 064068 <. f /5771
Wagnef, David Rhys /" SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendafit SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [Je—County-Detention-Genter,

for a determinate term of ; 2 5 days/months/years o . IS

andlortepay TN 0TS ~— Provided-thatupen-tire-servITe Of ~taysmonthsiyears-andfor-payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; thebalanee-issuspended-with—probatiom—for —

URRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S. C Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ’pK @:‘*@
[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: : s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
() Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcoho! testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ | 00.00 pmts. of $ beginning
§ ltf-l-_ZI l(é)(Z) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 5 3 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 $ Other'——_
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ;25 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 2490 during probation.
TOTAL $ 339D

: ol Presiding J

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk &j . Judge Cod€" ' Cp%

Court Reporter: - M_\Sﬁn 9 Sentence Date: 7 Cil ] & Z ﬁ% /
SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUR'T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF 0 )
conee
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS3700591
. Timothy Ray Wirtz ) A/WH: N130697
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 2/11/2012 -
Race: Sex: e Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311
DOB: SS#: A ) CDR Code #: 0079
Address: 1513 Pickens Hwy. )
City,State,Zip: Walhalla, SC 29691
DL#  @0zsomy . SID#: SC01290440 g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL YesD No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: AsIndicted, [T}Lesser Included Offense, [}Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury fendant's initials)
The plea is: {1 Without Negotiatjops or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Senteng comme on py the State.
ATTEST%@ M 064068 é /5715

Wagner, David Rhys )/ SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant ~ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, l_CountyDeterrtiomECemnter,
for a determinate term of 30 days/m.un.tb.s-g-ear.s.or

——————  PI

0ffm=————"; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; Wm@eﬂ—b\% 2 )

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
ro
e

) lon, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
D/{hge Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. (_o \ Q) & u,.% i
{] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling lj
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S ~A;7T_L\‘
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ;! 5 m
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S K
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ppointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 3 . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 290 during probation.
TOTAL §  ]3390

Presiding Judge

Judge Code: Co3 )

h XA/ Al d A% [ X .
: oA Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (03/2011) , \/







